

Tashly Hamel | Design Engineer, P.E.

Sacramento, CA

Cell Phone: (916) 696-3622

tashly.hamel@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Tashly has been in the structural design field since she graduated college in 2017. Her experience ranges from the structural design of custom residential homes, residential remodels, tenant improvements on commercial projects, and wood framed commercial buildings. Tashly has a depth of knowledge of the California Building Code (CBC) and the National Design Specifications for Wood Design (NDS).

Areas of Expertise:

- Residential Remodels
- Custom Home Design
- Timber Design

Licenses and Certifications:

Professional Engineer, State of Arizona, #80880

Professional Engineer, State of Colorado, #0063837

Professional Civil Engineer, State of Nevada, #032145

Professional Engineer, State of Texas, #151699

Professional Engineer, State of Utah, #13759957-2202

EIT Certificate, "Board of Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologist", CA, #161931

Project Experience:

Green Acres Roseville Flagship Store Structural Design of Commercial Building

The design scope of work included the anchorage of three prefabricated metal buildings, design of a wood trellis structure, and attachment design of architectural items (propane tanks, decorative water tower, metal building walls and roof materials)

Professional Experience:

WCD & Associates, Staff Design Engineer, 2021 -2023

PZSE Structural Engineers, Structural Design Engineer, 2017- 2021

Sacramento Area Sewer District, Engineering Architect Student Intern, 2016 – 2017

Specialized Education:

PE Review Course, PPI/Josh Ogle, 2023

Education:

B.S. Civil Engineering, Sacramento State University, Sacramento, CA, 2017

Affiliations:

Current Member of Structural Engineers Association of Central California (SEAOCC)